
From: Charles Leffler
To: planning
Subject: Re: GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE
Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 6:50:30 AM
Attachments: image004.png

image003.png
image002.png
image007.png
image006.png
image005.png

Obscene. Overbuiling and damaging to existing neighbors.  Widen Marigold, Glenwood and
Chinen 1st. You can turn it I to a .ini Los Angeles in no time. THE mayor and council should
have to live in the area they are screwing over and go through the noise, traffic increase and
loss of quality of life .   -CHARLES LEFFLER 

Yahoo Mail: Search, Organize, Conquer

On Thu, Jun 5, 2025 at 3:00 PM, planning
<planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG> wrote:

CITY OF GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE
 

Pursuant to Garden City Code 8-6A-7, you are hereby provided notice of the
following application: 
 

DSRFY2025-0008: Design Review: Zach Turner with Rennison Companies LLC is
requesting a design review for a new 236-dwelling unit multi-family residential
development at 8647 & 8687 W. Marigold Street, , Ada County Parcel
#S0525233602, in the R-3 Medium density residential district.
 
If you do not respond by July 5, 2025, your response will be considered “No
Comment.”  Comments should also be addressed to the applicant.
 
Please send comments to planning@gardencityidaho.org.

Comments may also be mailed to:

City of Garden City

Attn: Development Services

6015 N. Glenwood

Garden City, Idaho 83714

 

Please note it is the responsibility of those interested and/or affected jurisdictions
to schedule their own applicable meeting. In some cases, Garden City's
applications are processed before other jurisdictions’ response and the conditions
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of approval state that the approval is subject to statutory requirements of affected
other jurisdictions.

 

Development Services
Development Services Department, City of Garden City
p: 208-472-2921
a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714
w: www.gardencityidaho.org
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